RE: Heartfelt condolences

Nitya Rao (DEV - Staff) <N.Rao@uea.ac.uk>
Wed 10/4/2023 12:04 PM

To:Chittur Srinivasan <c.s.srinivasan@reading.ac.uk>
Cc:Soumya Swaminathan-Trustee <doctorsoumya@yahoo.com>;madhuraswaminathan@gmail.com
<madhuraswaminathan@gmail.com>;Founder-MSSRF <founder@mssrf.res.in>

Dear Dr Srinivasan,

Thank you so much for your message. While dealing with the loss, we do hope that his vision and
contributions will give us the strength to carry forward his legacy in whatever small way we can.

With warm regards
Nitya

From: Chittur Srinivasan <c.s.srinivasan@reading.ac.uk>
Sent: 28 September 2023 21:39

To: Nitya Rao (DEV - Staff) <N.Rao@uea.ac.uk>

Subject: Heartfelt condolences

Warning: This email is from outside the UEA system. Do not click on links or attachments
unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prof Rao,

Deeply saddened to learn of your father’s passing away. My heartfelt condolences to you and your family. He
was a transformative visionary. His vision and courage transformed the lives and livelihoods of millions of
people in our country and beyond — and will remain an inspiration for generations to come. May he rest in
peace.

Kind Regards
Srinivasan

Professor C.S.Srinivasan

Professor of Agricultural and Development Economics
Agri-Food Economics and Marketing Department
School of Agriculture, Policy and Development
University of Reading, UK

Tel: +44 118 3788966



